

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. JOCASTA ZAMARRIPA, CHAIR
Ald. Lamont Westmoreland, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Scott P. Spiker, Ald. Andrea M. Pratt, and Ald. Peter
Burgelis

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, January 21, 2025

8:45 AM

Council Chambers, Third Floor, City Hall

Special

The meeting was called to order at 8:53 am

Present 4 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Burgelis

Excused 1 - Pratt

1. <u>241369</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Agenda Only

GIBRICK, Barry, Agent for "Nationwide Recovery Incorporated", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application with Adding/Replacing Vehicles (Total of 11 Vehicles) for "Nationwide Recovery Incorporated" at 1862 Belvedere Rd.

- 01 BOWIE, Sharon, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 4831 N 37th St.
- 03 LI, Nanbin, Agent for "WI LJ INC", Class B Fermented Malt and Food Dealer Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Agent, Removing Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "Back Street" at 2116 N FARWELL Av.
- 04 COWLEY, Demont L, Agent for "SKYE BLEU AUTO LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for Wholesale Only for "SKYE BLEU AUTO LLC" at 342 N Water St #600.
- 04 EITEL, Michael J, Agent for "STEE V GEE LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Floor Plan Removing 1 Pool Table for "Sportclub Nomad" at 750 N Jefferson St.

- 04 SCHNABL, Morgan K, Agent for "BRUNCH MKE LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining Licenses Transfer Application with Adding Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "BRUNCH" at 714 N MILWAUKEE St.
- 06 EVERS, Mary F, Loading Zone License Application at 3939 N 19th Pl.
- 06 WHITE, David, Agent for "COA Youth & Family Centers", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "COA Youth & Family Centers" at 909 E Garfield Av.
- 06 WREN, Michael, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 3452 N 17th St.
- 07 SANFORD DYSON, Kenneth, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 3333 N 39th St.
- 08 MILLER, Judith R, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 2529 S 28th ST.
- 10 BUGGE, Deloris, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 520 S 75th St.
- 11 DOMINGUEZ, Leonardo J, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 3713 S 51st St.
- 11 VUJATOVIC, Sonja, Agent for "AMERICAN SERB MEMORIAL HALL, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "AMERICAN SERB HALL" at 5101 W OKLAHOMA Av.
- 11 WOLF, Andrew, Agent for "WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP", Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Agent and Change of Hours From Closing 11PM Sun Sat To Close at 9:30PM Sun Sat for "WAL-MART #2828" at 3355 S 27TH St.
- 14 CONNERTON, Dawn M, Agent for "AUTOMOTION TRANSPORT & RECOVERY, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application Requesting to Add Collecting/Delivering Salvaged Motor Vehicle Parts (including secondhand tires/batteries) for "AUTOMOTION TRANSPORT & RECOVERY" at 2886 S MABBETT Av.
- 15 MOORE, Joy A, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 2215 N 14th St. **AMENDED**
- Aye 4 Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, and Burgelis

No 0

Excused 1 - Pratt

Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer and Recycling Salvaging Towing Premises Licenses Application Requesting Waste Tires for Victor Manuel Mora Agent for Automotive LLC for the premises located at 6005 W Howard Ave. D.B.A Pollo's Automotive AMENDED

Aye 4 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, and Burgelis

No 0

Excused 1 - Pratt

Warning Letter

BROWN, Lucas L, Class B Manager's License Renewal Application.

BERWEGER, Benjamin Joseph Class D Operator's License Application

KLAVE, Max A Class D Operator's License Application

MIMIS, TaShenia Class D Operator's License Application

MILLER, Matthew John Class D Operator's License Application **AMENDED**

Aye 4 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, and Burgelis

No 0

Excused 1 - Pratt

Ald. Westmoreland moved approval of the File 241369 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

Aye 4 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, and Burgelis

No 0

Excused 1 - Pratt

The meeting adjourned at 8:56 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant